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Redacted - First Amendment

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: IETA [mailto!@ieta.orq]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:44 AM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Subject: IETA Symposium on Section 115 of the Clean Air Act

CLIMATE CHALLENGES
MARKET SOLUTIONS

® IETA

IETA Symposium on Section 115 of the Clean Air Act

Dear David,

In January 2016, a consortium of law professors released a report titled, “Legal Pathways to
Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions under Section 115”. In the report, the authors
conclude that the Paris climate agreement “provides a strong basis” for EPA to invoke
Section 115 of the Clean Air Act “to establish an economy-wide, market-based approach for
reducing GHG emissions.” At this symposium, Michael Burger (the report’s lead author) will
outline the report’s analysis and provide his views on how the yet-to-be-used Section 115 of
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the Act could be utilized. Following his presentation, we will host a roundtable discussion to
turther flesh out the possibilities that may or may not be embedded in Section 115.

Symposium Details

April 13
2:30-5:30 p.m.

Latham & Watkins

Seating is limited

RSVP here by Monday, April 11
Legal Pathways to Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions under Section 115
Michael Burger, Executive Director of the Sabin Center for Climate Change Law at
Columbia Law School, provides an overview of the report’s analysis that Section 115 provides
EPA the authority and flexibility necessary to design an economy-wide climate change
program that maximizes efficacy and how the Paris Agreement paves the path for utilizing
these provisions.
Roundtable Discussion
Dirk Forrister, president and chief executive of the International Emissions Trading
Association (IETA), will moderate a roundtable discussion among guests and IETA members
on the legal, policy, and political questions arising from this analysis.
Participants:
Bob Wyman, Latham & Watkins
Cameron Prell, Crowell & Moring
Richard Saines, Baker McKenzie

Scott Weaver, AEP

Bill Tyndall, Center for Clean Air Policy

115 Symposium Invite.pdf

Tom Lawler, Washington DC Representative
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